
 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 

Division of Medical Assistance 
 

Pat McCrory Richard O. Brajer 

Governor Secretary 

  

 Dave Richard 

Deputy Secretary for Medical Assistance 

 

www.ncdhhs.gov 

Tel 919-855-4100 • Fax 919-733-6608 

Location: 1985 Umstead Drive • Kirby Building • Raleigh, NC 27603 

Mailing Address: 2501 Mail Service Center • Raleigh, NC 27699-2501 

An Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  DMA Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 

 

FROM:  Teresa J. Smith, Administrative Service Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Medical Assistance (273) 

  

DATE:  May 27, 2016 

 

The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan manual.  You may view the Plan on 

DMA’s website at http://dma.ncdhhs.gov/get-involved/nc-health-choice-state-plan.  

 

SPA# 16-004 (Non-Emergency Transportation-NEMT)  The purpose of this state plan amendment is to 

align with the current existing reimbursement for Adult Care Homes, as well as the Non-Emergency 

Medical Transportation policy.  The statement “Adult Care Homes” has been removed as a facility that 

has transportation included in their Medicaid payments. 

 

OLD PAGE(S):   Attachment 3.1-D, Page 1 

                         Attachment 3.1-D, Page 2 

 

  

NEW PAGE(S):  Attachment 3.1-D, Page 1 

                         Attachment 3.1-D, Page 2 

 

 

TJS 

http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
http://dma.ncdhhs.gov/get-involved/nc-health-choice-state-plan

